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COUNTY OF LOUISA

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:             The Honorable Members of the Board  
  
FROM: Christian Goodwin, County Administrator 
 
DATE:  November 24, 2025 
 
RE:         County Administrator’s Report – December 1, 2025, Board Meeting   
 
 
As of the preparation and printing of this packet, the following has been placed under the 
County Administrator’s Report for your review: 
 
Monthly Reports: 

 
Update: 
 
Correspondence:   

1. Department of Environmental Quality;  
2. Federal Register;  
3. Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission; 
4. Trevilian Station Battlefield Foundation; 
5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission; 
6. VA Soil & Water Conservation District; and  
7. VA Department of Aviation/Kimley-Horn. 

 
Upcoming Events & Reminders:  

1. Upcoming Meetings 
2. December 5, 2025 6:00 – 8:00 p.m.; Christmas Tree Lighting; Louisa Courthouse 

Lawn; 100 W Main Street, Louisa, VA.  
3. December 6, 2025 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.; A Storybook Christmas; Louisa 

Christmas Festival & Parade; Courthouse Square; 100 W Main Street, Louisa, VA.  
4. December 13, 2025 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.; 21st Annual Breakfast with Santa; Betty 

Queen Center; 522 Industrial Dr., Louisa, VA. 

https://www.louisacounty.gov/463/Agendas-Minutes-Videos-Notices

